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From: Nathaniel Rice
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Ronald Gerhard; Chasity Whiteside
Cc: Sadie Ashraf; Stacy L. Thompson
Subject: IST Program Review scores - results
Attachments: IST program review requests - final scores.xlsx

Ron,

Meant to get this over earlier, but here’s the results of the program review results relevant for IST. Any questions, let me
know and | can go over the process we used.

In extreme brief, the instructions to IST members were:

1. If this item is required by external regulations or accreditation, add 1000

2. If this item is essential to be able to offer a specific class or service, add 100

3. If this item improves enrollment, or creates efficiency in providing services, give a grade between 10 (for doing
aforesaid improvement to a small degree) and 90 (for doing the improvement immensely)

4, If this item improves student achievement of ILOs, add between 1 and 9, with 1 for improving an ILO a small

amount, through 9, for improving an ILO to a large degree.
The results in a four digit response for each request.

The results in the thousandths and hundredths place were individually added among all respondents, and the results in
the tens and ones place were averaged individually.
What | am submitting is the resulting prioritization.

A process example, on scores from 3 people for a requested item:
1014
0126
0165

Would result in a final score of: 1235

It might seem confusing, but it allows for all involved to have their scores equitably represented.

Director of Chabot College Disabled Student Programs & Services (DSPS)
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Sorted on score

Request ID
. Calculated L.
- (with color Program/Area Description
arouping) scores
746|replaced Health Elmo TT-TX1 document camera in room 2252.
11408 f inesiology & Athletics Panasonic HC-W580K Full HD Camcorder with wifi - twin camera
3 65|Business SurfacePro tables with covers and keyboards including insurance.
1244 399|Life Sciences lightening to USB cables with apple 12w USB power adapters
1083 368|Library Sony HDRCX675/B Full HD 32GB Camcorder
1084 368|Library Lego Mindstorms Education EV3 Core Set
731 287|SSSP Cameras and microphone for students services computers.
1105 278|Library Raspberry Pi - programming computers
1071 277 |Medical Assisting Tablets
428 275|Learning Connection Epson® PowerLite 535W 1280x800 WXGA 3400 Lumens 3LCD
1396 275|Admissions & Records Colored printer
_ 264|Business SurfacePro Tablets charging cart
1438 199|Music Recording & Technology Tube Tech CL-1B Opto Tube Compressor
623 166|Mass Communications Fast storage for servers - PEG TV
1113 166|English Rolling Laptop cart with storage space fro 24 laptops
622 165|Mass Communications Secure storage for servers - PEG TV
L1296 164|World Languages iPad Pro 12.9 inch screen protector
1235 164|World Languages BoseA® QuietComfortA® 35 Wireless Headphones Il
304 163|World Languages Ricoh - Theta V 360 Degree Digital Camera
305 163|World Languages Ricoh - 3D microphones T-1 (to be used with Theta V 360 Degree
624 163|Mass Communications Mac mini servers - PEG TV
294 162|World Languages Apple pen
Reed L. Buffington Visual &
1770 162 |Performing Arts Center LCD Projector
1ol 156|Kinesiology & Athletics iOgrapher case for | pad Air 2
116 155|Kinesiology & Athletics 290 light kit, alum 3 sec. tripod with foldable 3w head
626 154|Mass Communications Large Format Scanner
625 144|Mass Communications HPE Integrity rx2800 i6 Server - PEG TV ,
620 134|Mass Communications Data Storage System Quantum or Equivalent - PEG TV
1336 Architecture & Interior Design FDM 3D printer and materials




Sorted on request ID

Request ID
(with color

grouping)

Calculated
scores

Program/Area

Description

ll4ﬁ Kinesiology & Athletics

Panasonic HC-W580K Full HD Camcorder with wifi - twin camera

116 155|Kinesiology & Athletics 290 light kit, alum 3 sec. tripod with foldable 3w head

117 156|Kinesiology & Athletics iOgrapher case for | pad Air 2

294 162 |World Languages Apple pen

296 164|World Languages iPad Pro 12.9 inch screen protector

304 163|World Languages Ricoh - Theta V 360 Degree Digital Camera

305 163|World Languages Ricoh - 3D microphones T-1 (to be used with Theta V 360 Degree

264

275

Business

SurfacePro Tablets charging cart

Business

SurfacePro tables with covers and keyboards including insurance.

Learning Connection Epson* PowerlLite 535W 1280x800 WXGA 3400 Lumens 3LCD Projector
620 134 |Mass Communications Data Storage System Quantum or Equivalent - PEG TV
622 165|Mass Communications Secure storage for servers - PEG TV
623 166|Mass Communications Fast storage for servers - PEG TV
624 163|Mass Communications Mac mini servers - PEG TV
625 144 Mass Communications HPE Integrity rx2800 i6 Server - PEG TV
626 154|Mass Communications Large Format Scanner
731 287|SSSP Cameras and microphone for students services computers.
746|replaced Health Elmo TT-TX1 document camera in room 2252.

Medical Assisting

Tablets

Library

Sony HDRCX675/B Full HD 32GB Camcorder

Library

Lego Mindstorms Education EV3 Core Set

Library

Raspberry Pi - programming computers

English

Rolling Laptop cart with storage space fro 24 laptops

World Languages

BoseA® QuietComfortA® 35 Wireless Headphones Il

Life Sciences

lightening to USB cables with apple 12w USB power adapters

3| Architecture & Interior Design

FDM 3D printer and materials

Admissions & Records

Colored printer

Music Recording & Technology

Tube Tech CL-1B Opto Tube Compressor

Reed L. Buffington Visual &
Performing Arts Center

LCD Projector




